
From: McGee Ill, Hugh E [hmcgee@lehman.com]. Sent:?/19/2008 9:17PM . 
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

To: Fuld, Dick [lbexec1 @lehman.com]. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Cc: 
..................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

Bee: 

~11hil"r-t Fw: Dick fuld. 

Can I call you? 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Yang, Zhizhong 
To: McGee Ill, Hugh E 
Sent: Sat Jul 19 20:52:38 2008 
Subject: Re: Dick fuld 

Will call in 10 min. On another call with Wang Dongming, CEO of CITIC Securities. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: McGee Ill, Hugh E 
To: Yang, Zhizhong 
Sent: Sun Jul 20 08:30:54 2008 
Subject: Re: Dick fuld 

Yes 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Yang, Zhizhong 
To: McGee Ill, Hugh E 
Sent: Sat Jul 19 19:36:35 2008 
Subject: Re: Dick fuld 

Can I call you at about 8:30pm your time? 

----- Original Message ----­
From: McGee Ill, Hugh E 
To: Yang, Zhizhong 
Sent: Sat Jul 19 23:20:57 2008 
Subject: Dick fuld 

Got a call from hank greenberg(former chair of AIG) saying that company we discussed 
yesterday was interested in lehman. 
Lots of noise out there. Can we chat again on this topic? Reachable on cell 713 542 3333 
This weekend 
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